

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee January 2020

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 21^{st} January 2020 in the Community Centre at 6.45 pm

(BP), A Conn	'Ilr's Steve Slater (SS) in the Chair, B Pratt olly (AC), M Connolly (MC), George Paine ory (RJG), D Neil (DN) (M) - Admin	19/040E 1. Apologies: C'llr David Wright (DW C'llr K Kataria – Arrived at 7.04pm GP proposed that the apologies were accepte seconded by DN, carried. Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 12 requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minute meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members must decide whether the reason(s) for a meabsence are accepted.	d, 1972 rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of present
Item	Agenda Item	,	Action By
19/0077E	2. Declaration of Interest DN – Daughter receiving a gift for the d (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regular preclude any later declarations).	delivery of Tidworth Times. Sations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not	
19/0078E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of December meeting were ratified at January 2020 Full Town meeting. No matters arising.		
19/0079E	 4. Events Feedback Band Concert reception (Garrison Theatre) KM stated it had been a successful night despite the weather, the service from Pothead & Panface was just fantastic. However if TTC were asked to do it again, more notice would be appreciated. BP suggested that a private room may have been more suitable. KM to discuss with Lt Col Nick Turner. Christmas KM stated there had been excellent feedback and gave thanks to all involved with the planning of a very successful event. KM confirmed the total raised for the Mayors Charity was £495.00. 		КМ
19/0080E		go ahead with planning of Easter event uide, also clearing any financial decicisions nded by GP, carried.	

	 VE Day GP stated that we would be opening the field gates to the community for a picnic on Friday 8th May, 12-4pm. CL to complete a grant request from Tidworth Area Board to cover cost of hog roast at Holy Trinity on Sunday following service. Mortuary Chapel Open Day All agreed to continue with previous format. 	
	 Remembrance 2020 KM confirmed there would be discussions held with MOD & Holy Trinity. Christmas 2020 	KM
	Budget deferred to Februarys CECM.	
19/0081E	6. Budget Budget for Community Engagements 2019/20 supplied. No matters arising.	
19/0082E	 7. Tidworth Times Issue 32 update RJG requested all councillors to supply an article and to be submitted by February's CECM 2020. MC proposed a £30.00 Amazon voucher be given to Ava Neil (Daughter of DN) for the delivery of Tidworth Times across Perham Down, seconded by GP, carried. 	
19/0083E	8. Riverbourne Playpark MC proposed the future management of the playpark be passed over to Community Services Committee, seconded by GP, carried.	
19/0084E	 Neighbourhood Policing GP stated he will be attending a meeting with the local Police on 26TH February at 2.00pm. Dementia Friend/Memory Café BP confirmed the Dementia Friends group will be joining the Phoenix Group on Thursdays at Tidworth Community Centre. Social Media KM confirmed all SM channels were continuing to have positive engagement with our community. 	
19/0085E	Date of Next Meeting 18 th February 2020	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.10pm.